
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 2/4/2013 11:04:35 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Michael R. 

Peevey (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov); Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Will Johnson 
(will@visageenergy.com) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: .2 miles (6 mins walk) 

Folks - the restaurant is only several blocks from the hotel. Keep in mind these are some very 
cold blocks, but I would recommend you walk or cab over. Reservations are at 7 pm. For those 
who want to meet at 645 pm in the lobby, Meredith will be your escort. 

Brian K. Cherry 
PG&E Company 
VP, Regulatory Relations 
77 Beale Street 
San Francisco, CA. 94105 
(415) 973-4977 

Begin forwarded message: 

Redacted From: 
Date: February 4, 2013, 11:19:59 AM EST 
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
Subject: .2 miles (6 mins walk) 

Walking directions to 1122 9th St NW, Washington, DC 20001 3D2D 

Renaissance Washington, DC Downtown Hotel 
999 9th St NW 
Washington, DC 20001 

Head north on 9th St NW toward New York Ave NW 
Destination will be on the left 

Corduroy Restaurant - 1122 9th St NW, Washington, DC 20001 

Original Message-
From: Cherry, Brian K 

SB GT&S 0770665 
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Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 8:13 AM 
Xo: Redacted 
Subject: 

Can one of you check and tell me how far corduroy restaurant is from the 
Renaissance hotel? 

Brian K. Cherry 
PG&E Company 
VP, Regulatory Relations 
77 Beale Street 
San Francisco, CA. 94105 
(415) 973-4977 

SB GT&S 0770666 


